Oliver Hoban

From: Paul Campbell, VodafoneThree (External)

Sent: 10 February 2026 14:13

To: Development Control

Cc: Tony Fowler, VodafoneThree

Subject: RE: 4/26/2026/0F1 - ADAMGILL FARM, MORESBY

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk

Dear Sir/Madam,

We write with reference to the above planning application. Thank you for informing us.

We have reviewed the plans internally and we wish to OBJECT to this change of use proposal.

The existing tower hosts critical telecoms infrastructure and if approved resulting in Vodafone Three’s
telecom’s apparatus being removed this would result in significant mobile coverage gaps, affecting thousands
of customers. This would occur not only in the geographical location of the subject site but also in connected
sites in Whitehaven, Scilly Bank + Moresby Parks / Frizington. It could also affect Emergency Service

connectivity and Ofcom licence obligations.

The removal of a key Vodafone Three Transmission and Coverage site would result in the need for a
replacement towers (or multiple towers) potentially resulting in harm to visual amenity.

We would urge the applicant to seek a different location that will not affect mobile services.

Regards

Paul Campbell MRICS
Acquisition Manager

o North Region Mobile Services
VodafoneThree, 300 Bath Street,

Glasgow G2 4JR
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